

# Taylor Giem

## **Behavior Therapist**

Eden Prairie, MN 55347

[taylorgiem2\\_koo@indeedemail.com](mailto:taylorgiem2_koo@indeedemail.com)

+1 763 291 9252

Resident-focused Home Health Aide with 3 years' experience providing quality care to all residents, administering medication, and assisting with residents every day needs. I am licensed as a Certified Nursing Assistant and have had excellent hands-on training, along with professional clinical experience at Park River Estates located in Coon Rapids, MN. I have worked as a Home Health Aide at All Saints Senior living for 1 ½ years and absolutely loved taking care of residents, while assisting them with everyday activities /responsibilities. I've also had the joy and experience working with people who have mental health issues. I worked in a group home for 3 years helping adults that have suffered with traumatic brain injuries live day to day life. Most recently, I worked for the Minnesota Autism Center in Minnetonka as a behavior therapist helping children on the spectrum learn new skills through ABA therapy. I have a passion for helping and caring for those in need.

#readytowork

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

## Work Experience

---

### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Monarch Healthcare Management - Saint Louis Park, MN

February 2019 to Present

Currently working in TCU. Provide clients with quality care. Help clients get better to get back home. Listen to clients concerns & help resolve issues. Fantastic teamwork. Take vital signs & report any concerns to nurse.

### **Behavior Therapist**

Minnesota Autism Center - Minnetonka, MN

January 2018 to January 2019

- Provided intensive 1:1 behavioral intervention through ABA therapy.
- Enjoyed making "work time" fun and playful for the clients.
- Training in Safety Care, how to safely and effectively de-escalate high behaviors.
- Collected data through programing to track success for each client.
- Successfully communicated client's progress with programs to parents or caregivers.

### **Home Health Aide**

All Saints Senior Living - Shakopee, MN

July 2016 to January 2018

- Shakopee, MN • Assisted residents with dressing, bathing and escorting to meals.
- Always provided quality care to all residents.
- Enjoyed spending time with residents and getting to know them and their families.
- Very caring, and understanding to residents needs.

- Good team worker, always willing to help out my co-workers.

### **Home Health Aide**

Home Health Aid, Sterling Pointe Senior Living - Princeton, MN  
March 2016 to July 2016

- Demonstrated ability to assist clients with activities of daily living so that they can function in their homes.
- In-depth knowledge of maintaining proper infection control measures following standard control guidelines • Comprehensive knowledge of taking proper measures for client safety and comfort • Excellent patient care and customer service skills • Comprehensive knowledge of taking proper measures for client safety and comfort.

### **Direct Care Staff**

Community Solutions of Minnesota Inc - Albertville, MN  
July 2013 to March 2016

- Documentation of each resident such as mood changes, mobility activity, eating percentages, and daily inputs and outputs.
- Administer Medications • Assist with ADL's • Provide transportation, assistance, and companionship to each resident • Clean and organize residents living quarters • Comfort residents and provide them with reassurance and encouragement

Produce Department - Princeton, MN  
July 2010 to July 2013

- Stocked produce merchandise • Organized and positioned product cases in produce walk-in cooler
- Greeted all customers • Complied with health and sanitation practices and procedures • Maintained knowledge of current product locations • Praised by management for being a fast and efficient worker, requiring little supervision

## Education

---

### **High School Diploma**

Princeton High School - Princeton  
2011

## Skills

---

- housekeeping
- Medical terminology
- OFFICE MEDICAL
- problem solving
- ABA
- Autism
- Behavioral Therapy
- Produce Experience
- Infection Control Training

- Special Education
- Crisis Intervention
- Cognitive Behavioral Therapy
- Group Therapy
- Data Collection
- Medication Administration

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **CNA**

### **CPR Certification**

## Assessments

---

### **Nursing assistant skills — Highly Proficient**

December 2020

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

## Additional Information

---

### SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Understands mobility assistance needs • General housekeeping ability
- Trained in grooming and bathing assistance • Reliable transportation
- Calm and level-headed under duress • Medical terminology knowledge
- Charting expertise • Great problem solving skills